
Addendum 2:  ITN 22-028-LKD Property License for use of Vacant Property: Located at the Arbuckle Landfill, 12700 Arbuckle 
Creek Road, Sebring, FL  33870    

DATE: May 4, 2023 
 
BID NO. ITN-22-023-LKD  ADDENDUM No. 2 
 
Project.:  Property License for use of Vacant Property: Located at the Arbuckle Landfill, 12700 

Arbuckle Creek Road, Sebring, FL  33870    
 

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced 
solicitation. This addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced 
herein remain unchanged. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the 
original solicitation. Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original 
solicitation, as applicable. 
 
Questions and Answers 

Q1 Does solar alter the AG designation for the land?  
a. If so, will it revert back once the project is decommissioned and reverted back?  
b. If it permanently alters the designation would that be acceptable?  

A1 The property is zoned P – Public Use and does allow use of the property for utility 
infrastructure. Installation of solar panels complies with the public use of the 
property and will be allowable for this designation.  

  
Q2 Will the county consider a 5 year lease option agreement followed by a 25 year lease 

with at least one 5 year option? 
a. Would the county consider two 5 year options? 
b. Would the county be open to having the option to sublet the property while being 

developed? I.e. during the 5 year lease option the county to sublet the property 
for hay harvesting; or grazing land. 

A2 The requested use should not extend past year 2043 (20 years). The County will 
want to have the right to review/renew any areas for further license of use after 
this to evaluate the County’s needs at that time. The County is not interested in 
allowing “sub-licensing” as the license will be granted to one entity for a specific 
use.   

  
Q3 Would the county consider a joint proposal whereas there is an immediate short term 

lease with a secondary party and extend a 25+ year lease with the primary proposer? 
A3 The requested use should not extend past year 2043 (20 years). The County will 

want to have the right to review/renew any areas for further license of use after 
this to evaluate the County’s needs at that time. The County is not interested in 
allowing “sub-licensing” as the license will be granted to one entity for a specific 
use.   

  

HIGHLANDS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS (HCBCC) 

PURCHASING DIVISION 

600 S. Commerce Ave 

Sebring, FL  33870 

(863) 402-6500 

 



Addendum 2:  ITN 22-028-LKD Property License for use of Vacant Property: Located at the Arbuckle Landfill, 12700 Arbuckle 
Creek Road, Sebring, FL  33870    

Q4 Are the areas around the perimeter of the facility available for use?  

A4 See revised map. (A2-2 Map) The requested area for potential license of use is 
now referred to as Parcel C (up to 103 acres). This area is to be treated similar to 
the conservation areas and no vegetation other than exotic species. Use of the 
area will require fencing be installed and maintained by the user. Final acreage 
subject to approved use and boundaries agreed to by both parties. 

  
Q5 Will the Conservation areas and wetlands be available for use? 

A5 Any user must comply with the existing conservation easement and permit 
requirements, including special conditions in the permit for the 
wetlands/conservation easements. These requirements state that the 
conservation areas “may not be altered from the natural state. Activities 
prohibited within the conservation areas include, but are not limited to: 
Construction of placing of buildings on or above the ground; dumping or placing 
soil or other substances such as trash; removal or destruction of trees, shrubs, 
or other vegetation – with exception of exotic vegetation removal; excavation , 
dredging, or removal of soil material; diking or fencing; and any other activities 
detrimental to drainage, flood control, water conservation, erosion control, or fish 
and wildlife habitat conservation of preservation. “ See Special Condition #17 of 
the provided Environmental Resource Permit. (A2-3 Permit) 

  
Q6 Will the new Barrow Pit area need to be fenced?  

A6 Yes, it will be the responsibility of the licensee to provide any necessary fences 
to contain livestock if such is proposed. This includes new fences to retain 
livestock from entering the borrow pit area. 

  
Q7 Is there access to water? 

A7 It is the Licensee’s responsibility to provide reliable and adequate water as 
needed. The County will not provide water via any existing irrigation lines nor 
guarantee water via drainage ditches. A pond may be dug in the upland areas so 
long as the location and size are approved by the County prior. All material shall 
remain on site and near the excavated area. The Licensee may also consider 
installing a well with prior approval by the County as to the location and 
construction specifications. This well should not be constructed to interfere with 
future use as borrow pit operations/permitting. Costs of constructing or providing 
energy for the pump will be the responsibility of the licensee. 

  
Q8 Q. Can cattle be driven across the access road occasionally?  

A8 This can be considered so long as the operation is conducted during non-
operational hours for the solid waste facility and does not prevent access to any 
other users of the facility (Asphalt plant, Sheriff’s Office, etc.).  The use it to be 
pre-approved by the Solid Waste Manager prior to the access. This should be 
limited to 1 location and no wider than 50’ width perpendicular to the roadway. 

  
Q9 Can the licensee burn for pasture grass management? 

  



Addendum 2:  ITN 22-028-LKD Property License for use of Vacant Property: Located at the Arbuckle Landfill, 12700 Arbuckle 
Creek Road, Sebring, FL  33870    

A9 The Licensee may consider appropriate burning so long as appropriate measures 
are taken to fully contain the fire to the approved use areas. Such measures must 
include a pre-disked fire line and all appropriate permits must be obtained. Fires 
would not be allowed during periods of very dry conditions and not within 1 year 
of end of license.  The event is to be pre-approved by the Solid Waste Manager 
prior to the burn. 

  
Q10 What type of fence will be required?   

A10 Fencing, if needed, should be constructed to be adequate to contain any livestock 
placed on the licensed property. Typically for cattle, a minimum of 5 strand 
barbed wire with wood or metal post should be used and maintained 
appropriately to ensure livestock are fully contained. Use of “better” materials is 
encouraged to ensure proper function and reliability. It is encouraged for the 
applicant to state the type of fence and materials to be used they propose to 
provide. If the proposed activities do not require fencing, the applicant should 
state so in their application. 

  
Q11 Will longer terms than 5 years be accepted? 

A11 Yes, longer terms will be considered, but should not exceed 20 years. Please indicate the 
requested/preferred term length, acreage and use in the proposal submission for the 
Evaluation Committee’s review. 

  
Attachments: A2-1 Pre-Solicitation Meeting Sign-in 

A2-2 Map 
A2-3 Permit 
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